



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415

June 20, 2007

Docket No. 04007102

License No. SMB-743

Donna L. Gaffigan
Case Manager
Bureau of Case Management
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Remediation Management and Response
PO Box 028
Trenton, NJ 08625-0028

SUBJECT: GROUNDWATER SAMPLING, SHIELDALLOY METALLURGICAL
CORPORATION, NEWFIELD, NEW JERSEY FACILITY (SMB-743)

Dear Ms. Gaffigan:

I am responding to your letter dated May 14, 2007, in which you requested information regarding NRC plans for conducting environmental sampling at the Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corporation site to enable independent sampling and analysis by the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP). For information, the NRC and the NJDEP have a long-standing history of working co-operatively to facilitate independent NJDEP observation of NRC inspection activities as described in our General Agreement letter dated July 13, 1987.

I understand that Mark Roberts, of my staff, previously communicated our planned future inspection activities at the Shieldalloy site to the NJDEP. As Mr. Roberts discussed with you by telephone on June 14, 2007, we are finalizing specifics regarding our upcoming inspection at Shieldalloy; and, will continue to keep your staff involved. Please feel free to contact me at (610) 337-5281, if you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Brian Holian

Brian Holian, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Congressman Robert E. Andrews
Patricia Gardner, State of New Jersey
Paul Baldauf, State of New Jersey

June 21, 2007

Docket No. 04007102

License No. SMB-743

Donna L. Gaffigan
Case Manager
Bureau of Case Management
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Remediation Management and Response
PO Box 028
Trenton, NJ 08625-0028

SUBJECT: GROUNDWATER SAMPLING, SHIELDALLOY METALLURGICAL
CORPORATION, NEWFIELD, NEW JERSEY FACILITY (SMB-743)

Dear Ms. Gaffigan:

I am responding to your letter dated May 14, 2007, in which you requested information regarding NRC plans for conducting environmental sampling at the Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corporation site to enable independent sampling and analysis by the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP). For information, the NRC and the NJDEP have a long-standing history of working co-operatively to facilitate independent NJDEP observation of NRC inspection activities as described in our General Agreement letter dated July 13, 1987.

I understand that Mark Roberts, of my staff, previously communicated our planned future inspection activities at the Shieldalloy site to the NJDEP. As Mr. Roberts discussed with you by telephone on June 14, 2007, we are finalizing specifics regarding our upcoming inspection at Shieldalloy; and, will continue to keep your staff involved. Please feel free to contact me at (610) 337-5281, if you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Brian Holian, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:

Congressman Robert E. Andrews
Patricia Gardner, State of New Jersey
Paul Baldauf, State of New Jersey

Distribution:

S. Moore, DMSSA, FSME
K. McConnell, DWMEP, FSME
R. Tadesse, DWMEP, FSME
K. Kalman, DWMEP, FSME
P. Swain, DWMEP, FSME

M. Clark, OGC
R. Shane, OCA
M. McLaughlin, RI

DOCUMENT NAME: C:\FileNet\ML071710424.wpd

SUNSI Review Complete: BHolian

After declaring this document "An Official Agency Record" it will be released to the Public.

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy w/o attach/encl "E" = Copy w/ attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	DNMS/RI	N	DNMS/RI		SLO/RI		DNMS/RI	
NAME	R Lorson rkl		B Holian beh		M McLaughlin mmm		B Holian beh	
DATE	6/15/07		6/18/07		6/18/07		6/20/07	

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

ML071710424